
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 770903473050 Delivery Exception 
Friday, July 10, 2020 9:30:13 AM 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
We made a delivery attempt: 07/10/2020 9:14 am. Delivery will be 
attempted on the next business day. 

See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

It& See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking# 770903473050 

Ship dilte: 
Thu, 7/9/2020 

At!n: Mindy \Nilrnx 
Ci~y of h1gl::::1N0od 

!NGl.f.V~lODD. C/:\ ~!030.l 
us 

Shipment Facts 

Delivery exception 

FedEx rittempted, but'""'' unable t" cnmpiete de!ivery ()f the 
foll,,winq '.hip;nent: 

Tracking mimber: 

Sldus: 

Dom T<ig mimbm: DT·i 05708533364 

0201701235.00' ODC 

Service type: 

Packa>Jing type: 

Number of piec"s: 

V%ight: 050 lb. 

Sped!'>! h<indlingiSNvices: 

711012020 by 10:30 8ffl 

Resolving Delivery Issues 
Th0 reason ddive:y was not con·1pl0~0d ~s ouWi10d be~r.hv, VVhere 

applk:atik~. ff~~;o~ut~Dn te€~on1nwndat~on~; are a:~;o prov:d1::d 

Exception Recommended Action 
Reason 

Custon1er Door t;~n '.:Vin p:ovide the t~:ne and 8ddt·e::,s of 

not the FedEx !oc?.tbn \.·vhere vou rnay p~ck up yo~ff 
Av;~!bh!e or sh~pment, ;~nd ~1!::,o !ndic~1te !f anofr:ei" dellvery 
Business aHe:npt wrn b:::: niat.ks, 
C~osed 

Preparing for Delivery 

Scheduled delivery· 
Mon, 7/13/2020 by 
0:30 am 

Public Counsel c!o Uplift 
Inglewood 
8'~0 S, Ardmore P·,ve. 

LOS ANGELES, CA 80005 

us 



To hdp em;~_H"e ~;UC€X~;~~;[u~ ck~!ivmy or yDuf ~:hipnwnt, p:ea~;;:: revk~1A1 

the heb\:Vc 

V\ion't be in? 

You ~·nay be ab~:::: k) ho!d your d0Hvery al s cr.Jrrv::::nien~ FedEx \fVr.Jdd 

S0:-v~crs CeHier m· FedEx Otfic:::: loca~k.Jn for pick uµ, T:·ack your 

o:hiprrwnt \() dderminil rbld ''t f;C()[:< i()(:<l\icn "'"lild)ilily. 

-~~;.• ~\\::\} ~ ·,:~: :·:::'~Y~,,~;~, :~; :'~·:~< . .::-:~~ ~~"::" C\.>:>~':< :t:~ ''· tu-:jf· :::~:·k :::.:::;.:~; :.:::::d~,: ~.i -:._~. :~:·:< 
: ~":°\._~}:· :::_;:·~:(;~ :~ ~ :·:,;::h·~:;; :·~::--:::..:;::·,:"~~:.~ 


